Midland, Texas
June 28, 1933

McKINLEY ;,:Jé 2 ¥ELL

Mr. J. . Hunter
State Qil & Gas Inspector
Carlsbad, New ilexico

Dear 3ir:

Replying to your letter of June 27
regaralnv non-receipt of REPORT QF BILIGINNING
CT DRILLING OPERATICNS and REPORT ON RISULLS
OF T43T CF JATIR 3HUT-0FF on the subject well.

Our records indicate that taese
reports were forwarded as follows:
REPORT DT
BEGIIT IHC OF ZRILLI: QFfRATIC 3 - 2=24-33
© T ‘AM”P SHUT=-C77 (77 ng) - 4=11-33
07 LATER 3HUT-0FF (18" Csg. |- 3-1-33.

3ince the reports were addressed to
iTe 4. . Jdells, 3anta e, Hew Liexico, it 1s
very possible that they were mailed dirsct to
him. Tlowever, our mail clerk is of the ovinion
that they were mailed o ou.

If you are unable to locate the reporis
we will te glad to furnish you with durnlicates.

Very truly yours,

g

THE CALIFORINIA COLTLNY

/.
BY__ Ul ttfole
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